
From: Tara Skar
To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Fw: 1352 7th St. W update
Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 4:48:36 PM

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Hello Ms. Zimny,

I wanted to provide your office with an update regarding Ms. Johnstone's reinspection on May
6th, 2020. I received confirmation from Mr. Neis from the Department of Safety and
Inspection that Ms. Johnstone's unit passed her reinspection. Please see the email chain
attached for confirmation.

If you could add this email chain to Ms. Johnstone's file, that would be appreciated.

Thank you, 

Tara Skar
Attorney at Law
Pronouns: She/her/hers (https://www.mypronouns.org/what-and-why)
Southern Minnesota Regional Legal Services
55 East Fifth Street, Suite 400
St. Paul, MN  55101
Office Phone:  651-222-5863
Office Fax:  651-297-6457
Email: tara.skar@smrls.org
Website: www.smrls.org

This email (including any attachments) is intended for the exclusive use of the individual to
whom it is addressed. The information contained hereinafter may be proprietary,
confidential, privileged, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this email is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby put on notice that any use, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If the reader has
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by email and
delete all copies of this email along with any attachments.

From: Tara Skar <tara.skar@smrls.org>
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 4:37 PM
To: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul) <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Re: 1352 7th St. W update
 
That's great news! Thanks for the update!
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Best,

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

From: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul) <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 4:19 PM
To: Tara Skar <tara.skar@smrls.org>
Subject: RE: 1352 7th St. W update
 
Hi Tara.
 
Her unit passed inspection.
 
Best,
 
AJ
 

From: Tara Skar <tara.skar@smrls.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 10:25 AM
To: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul) <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1352 7th St. W update
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

 
Hello AJ,
 
I hope all is well. I was checking in regarding Cynthia Johnstone's reinspection on May 6, last
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week. Ms. Johnstone believed that her unit had passed the reinspection, and I wanted to
check with you that this is correct. 
 
Thank you for the update,
 
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
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